N6227115Q1006
Questions and Answers
[bookmark: _GoBack]

Question: Previous Purchase Order Information Number = N6227115M1010
Answer: Contractor = Freealliance.com, LLC 
2200 Pennsylvania Ave NW 4th Floor, Office no. 4022
Washington, DC 20037
Cage Code = 6PEF3
Total Value = $61,440.00

Question: I noticed the SCA clause in the RFP, is this a WD labor category?
Answer: This is part of the commercial clause and the Service Contract Act does not apply to under the Simplified Acquisition Threshold.  

Question: If there is an incumbent employee, we'll need to know how long they've been on the job in order to price this correctly as the WD dictates a certain amount of leave and we must grandfather them.  The only thing we need here is their start date with the incumbent.
Answer: Previous award was one year in duration

Question: Is a resume required with the submission?
Answer: Yes

Question: Do you need a resume of the proposed candidate?
Answer: Yes

Question: Are there any page limit requirements on Technical proposal?
Answer: 20 pages

Question: Does the Cover Page, Table of Contents, Appendix, Acronyms, Letter of Commitment count against page
Answer: No

Question: How many hours will the employee work per month for the effort?
Answer: 1 FTE

Question: One part of the solicitation states period of performance three months at a time which expands over a year. Another shows table with business proposals to be quoted in 6 month intervals. 
Answer: 6 month base and 6 month option period

Question: Wage determination and/or labor category?
Answer: Service Contract Act and wage determination does not apply.  

